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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2021 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Minerals and Mineral Books now online

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.  
This is the email notification you requested. 
 
HIGHLIGHTS THIS WEEK INCLUDE NEW VIDEOS OF: 
- Cerussite (twinned crystals) from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia 
- Vanadinite from Mibladen, Morocco 
- Grossular Garnet intergrown with Calcite from Handan, China 
- Cerussite (reticulated) from Taouz, Er Rachidia, Morocco 
- Gold from Coulterville-Mariposa region, Mother Lode Belt, California 
- Bixbyite from N'Chwaning II Mine, South Africa 
- Beudantite from Mina las Cocineras, Santa Eulalia District, Mexico 
- Pyrite with Chalcocite coating from Milpillas Mine, Mexico 
- Corundum var. Ruby from Mogok District, Myanmar 
- Apophyllite on Datolite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Smoky Quartz from Devil's Head, Rampart Range, Colorado 
- Apophyllite on Prehnite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Corundum var. Ruby from Jos placer deposits, Nigeria 
- Spinel from Mogok District, Myanmar 
- Hemimorphite with minor Goethite from Santa Eulalia District, Mexico 
- Schorl Tourmaline from Brazil 
- Amethyst Quartz from Mule Creek, New Mexico 
- Quartz with phantom-growth zones from Red Bridge Mine, Spring Glen, New York 
 
 
PLUS LARGE SELECTION OF MINERAL BOOKS AND MAGAZINES:  
- Set of three Rocks & Minerals, New York State Special Issues I, II, III, 2007-2009 from 
Volume 82, Number 6; Volume 83, Number 3; Volume 84, Number 3, edited by Marie Huizing 
 
- Des Sacco: A Few African Favorites from Supplement Mineralogical Record, January-
February 2014, by Desmond Sacco 
 
- Ikons - Classic and Contemporary Masterpieces of Mineralogy from Supplement 
Mineralogical Record, January-February 2007, by Wayne Thompson 
 
- Treasures of the Queen - Bisbee Exhibition: The Amazing Minerals & Mystery of Bisbee, 
Arizona from Supplement Mineralogical Record, January-February 2012, by Richard Graeme 
 
- Irénée du Pont (1876-1973) and the Mineralogical Collection of the University of Delaware 
from Supplement Mineralogical Record, May-June 2015, by Sharon Fitzgerald 
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- Crystalline Treasures - the Mineral Heritage of China from Supplement Mineralogical Record, 
January-February 2013, by Guanghua Liu, et al 
 
- Rocks & Minerals, September-October 2009 from Volume 84, Number 5, edited by Marie 
Huizing 
 
- Rocks & Minerals, March-April 2016 from Volume 91, Number 2, edited by Marie Huizing 
 
- Rocks & Minerals, New York State Special Issue II, May-June 2008 from Volume 83, Number 
3, edited by Marie Huizing 
 
- The Marc P. Weill Collection of Fine Minerals from Supplement Mineralogical Record, 
January-February 2008, by Daniel Trinchillo 
 
- Quartz with phantom-growth zones from Red Bridge Mine, Spring Glen, New York 
 
- Rocks & Minerals, March-April 2001 from Volume 76, Number 2, edited by Marie Huizing 
 
- Rocks & Minerals, May-June 2014 from Volume 89, Number 3, edited by Marie Huizing 
 
- Rocks & Minerals, October 1941 from Volume 16, Number 10 (Issue No. 123), edited and 
published by Peter Zodac 
 
- Rocks & Minerals, March-April 2014 from Volume 89, Number 2, edited by Marie Huizing 

  
  

 The newly posted minerals are online at: 
New Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

  

 

 

See the new minerals at: New Listings Page  

  

 

 

      

  

John Betts Fine Minerals | 215 West 98 Street, No. 2F, New York, NY 10025  
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Unsubscribe webmineral@gmail.com  

Update Profile | Customer Contact Data Notice  
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